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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Thursday, December 09, 2010 12:22 PM

To: ‘ditompkins@windstream.net’

Subject: RE: Dead On Arms, LLC/Document #L10000104894

Thank you for your e-mail. Your update request is being forwarded to the proper section for processing. Please allow 2 to 3
business days for this update to be processed. Thank you. '

Lee Rivers, Internet Access

Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department
of State values your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to
continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS
Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey: http://survey.dos.state.flus/index.aspxPemail=corphelp@dos.state.flus
----- Original Message-----

From: Dartyl J. Tompkins, Esq. [mailto:djtompkins@windstream.net]

Sent: Thursday, December 09, 2010 12:05 PM
Te: corphelp
Subject: Dead On Arms, LLC/Documel
Importance: High

t #L1000010489%4

Please add the FEI # 61-1629712 for the above referenced limited liability company to your records.

Thank you,

Sandy Howe

Legal Assistant

Darryl ). Tompkins, Esq.
Darryl |. Tompkins, PA

P.O. Box 519

14420 NW 151st Blvd. (32615)
Alachua, FL 32616
386-418-1000 (phone)
386-418-1079 (fax)

The informaton contained in this message is attorney privileged and confidential information intended only for the use of the
individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissermnation, distribution or copy of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in
error, please immediately notify us by telephone and return the original message to us at djtompkins@windstream.net. Thank
you.



